## THE SHELSLEYS PARISH COUNCIL

Meeting held on 9th July at 7.00pm in the year 2013

**Present:** Mr C Roberts Chairman, A Champion, J Stinton, W Sutherland, B Hart, and D Styles.

In Attendance: The Lengthsman Rob Wilkes and the Clerk (Mrs J Speyer).

- **2.1 Apologies**: W Ward. M Phillips.
- **2.2 Declaration of Interest**: None.
- **2.3 Minutes:** The minutes of May 7th 2013 were signed as a true record.

**Public Question Time**: A resident is concerned about the overhanging trees on both sides near the quarry. This is making it difficult for large vehicles to negotiate the lane. The Lengthsman is aware and will deal with the immediate problem of an overhanging bough.

**2.4 Highways, Footpaths and Lengthsman:** The Lengthsman asked that the owner of the cottage by New Mill Bridge be contacted to cut back the hedge which is reducing visibility. Grit Bins. Cllr Taylor will liaise directly with WCC to position the four grit bins in the agreed locations.

Cheltry Bend. It is understood that there have been no incidents since the resurfacing took place in May.

Dr Pollock's letter re Vehicle Activation Signs (VAS). It was agreed to support the Stanford Meeting financially if any extra costs arise with the placing of a VAS.

Alan Kingston has retired from his post of WCC Area Footpaths Warden.

- 2.5 District and County Councillor's Report: None.
- 2.6 Planning:

13/00641/S73 Airstrip at Shelsley Beauchamp. It was agreed to recommend refusal. MHDC decisions.

13/00061/FUL Pound Farm Approval 13/00618/HOU Pound Farm Approval

2.7 Shelsley Walsh Hill Climb:

The Council has been contacted to explain the increase in events t the Hill Climb, notably the mid week events and the monthly Breakfast Club which is attracting large numbers. The MAC to be contacted for more information.

2.8 Clerk's report on urgent decisions.

Urgent decisions 13/00516/HOU Baldwins recommend approval. 13/00618/HOU Pound Farm application recommend refusal.

- **2.9 Progress Reports:** Notice boards. It was agreed to remove all notice boards except at the Village Hall. The WCC website and Teme Triangle websites will be used in future.
- 2.10 Correspondence and Consultations:

Clerks Direct Letter of thanks from Water Mill and TT. Noted.

Public notices webpage. Noted

MHDC Draft Economic Development Strategy consultation.

www.malvernhills.gov/business. No comment

**2.11 Finance:** All payments were agreed.

Clerk's expenses.

The above invoice totalled £63.79

Monies received.

WCC £160.00

Signed by the	
Chairman	Date

- **2.12 CALC:** Councillor Training. The Chairman again suggested Councillors undergo training.
- 2.13 Councillor's Report on the Area Meeting held at Great Witley:
  No councillor was available to attend.

2.15 Councillors' Reports and items for future agenda.

Cars are speeding from the junction opposite Pound Farm in Shelsley Kings. A "Community Concern" speeding sign to be investigated.

2.15 Meeting Dates 2013

September 10<sup>th</sup> November 12<sup>th</sup>

2.16 Date of next Parish Council meeting:

The meeting concluded at  $7.50 \, \text{pm}$  Jan Speyer July  $14^{\text{th}}$  2013



Signed by the	
Chairman	Date